# **Associated Researcher**

#### **Dr.Bettina Hamann**



Bettina.hamann@tu-berlin.de

Hardenbergstr. 16-18, Sekr. HBS5 Room HBS 110 T + 49 - 30 - 314 - 21468

# **Curriculum Vitae**

Dr. Bettina Hamann works for the Habitat Unit since 2004. She coordinates the international,

postgraduate Urban Management (UM) Masters course at TU Berlin. Bettina studied Landscape ecology and landscape planning at

**University of Natural Resources** 

and Life Sciences (Universität für Bodenkultur) and Chinese studies at University of Vienna

(Universität Wien), Austria. She received her PhD at the Institute of Landscape Architecture

and Environmental Planning, TU Berlin. Since 2001, she designs and manages international

training courses in the field of environmental and urban planning.

## **Education**

## 1998-2005

Doctorate (Dr. ing) at TU Berlin, Institute of Landscape Architecture and

## **Environmental**

Planning (in cooperation with Chinese Academy of Science, Urumqi/China). Thesis:

Ecological and socioeconomic developments along the Southern Fringe of the Dsungarian

Basin/ Xinjiang, during the phase of transformation in the 1990s.

#### 1987-1994

Landscape ecology and landscape planning, Universität für Bodenkultur (University of Natural Resources and Life Sciences), Austria

## 1986-1988

Chinese studies, Universität Wien (University of Vienna), Austria

# **Employment History**

## **Since 2004**

Coordinator of the international, postgraduate <u>Urban Management</u> program Habitat Unit, TU Berlin

## 2001-2004

Coordinator of training programs for participants from Chinese local authorities, in the fields of environmental and urban planning Institute of Landscape Architecture and Environmental Planning, TU Berlin

#### 1994-1999

**Landscape architecture offices, Berlin**